
  

Minnesota High Speed Rail Commission Meeting  

 
January 7 , 201 6  

10:00 AM ï 12:00 Noon  

Jury Assembly Room, Goodhue County Justice Center  
454 W. 6 th  Street, Red Wing, MN 55066  

 

  AGENDA  

Item  Action Requested  

1.  Call to Order and Introductions  

2.  Approval of Agenda       Approval  

3.  Election of Officers *       Approval  

4.  Minutes of the November 5 , 2015 Meeting *    Approval  

5.  Checks and Claims *       Approval  

6.  MnDOT 2016 legislative proposal s *     Approval  

7.  La Crosse Area Planning Committee Membership *   Information  

8.  Public Outreach and Advocacy Activities  *    Information  

a.  Report from RMS/Jeff Dehler  

b.  HSR b ookmark , speakerôs bureau and  

Member and community spotlights  

9.  MnDOT Passenger Rail Report * ï Dan Krom, MnD OT  Information  

10.  Federal Transportation update *     Information  

11.  Commissioner Reports       Information  

12.  Other         Information  

a.  Next scheduled meeting: March 3, 2016  

 
*Information Enclosed  
 
Questions? Contact Kevin Roggenbuck of the Ramsey County Regional R ailroad Authority at  
651 -266 -2790 or by email at kevin.roggenbuck@co.ramsey.mn.us   

mailto:kevin.roggenbuck@co.ramsey.mn.us


M N  H i g h  S p e e d  R a i l  C o m m i s s i o n :  J a n u a r y  7 ,  2 0 1 6          pa g e | 2 

 

Minnesota High Speed Rail Commission | 214 E. Fourth Street, Suite 200, St Paul, MN 55101 
www.mnhighspeedrail.com 

 
 Agenda item #3 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM  
 
 

TO:   Minnesota High Speed Rail Commission Members  
 
FROM:  Staff  

 
DATE:  December 30, 2015  

 
RE:   Election of Officers  

  

The Minnesota High Speed Rail Commission Joint Powers Agreement calls for the 
election of a Chair and Vice -Chair from the Commissionôs membership at the first 

regular meeting of each calendar year.  The Chair and Vice -Chair shall consist of at 
least one Fi nancial Party member and serve for a term of one year with the Chair 
presiding at all meetings of the Commission.  The Vice -Chair assumes the duties of 

the Chair during the absence of the Chair.  
 

In 2015, the following members were elected to office:  
 

Chair ï Janice Rettman, Ramsey County Board of Commissioners  

Vice -Chair ï Andru Peters, Lake City Councilmember  
 

The Chair will call for nominations, a close of nominations, and then a vote to elect.  
 
 

Action Requested:  Election of Officers  
 
  



M N  H i g h  S p e e d  R a i l  C o m m i s s i o n :  J a n u a r y  7 ,  2 0 1 6          pa g e | 3 

 

Minnesota High Speed Rail Commission | 214 E. Fourth Street, Suite 200, St Paul, MN 55101 
www.mnhighspeedrail.com 

 

 Agenda Item #4  
 

M INNESOTA H IGH - SPEED RAIL COMMISSION MEETING  
GOODHUE COUNTY JUSTICE CENTER ,  RED W ING ,  MN  

NOVEMBER 5,  2015  
MEETING SUMMARY  

 
MEMBERS :  

City of Red Wing, Peggy Rehder  Wabasha County, Rich Hall  

Ramsey County, Janice Rettman  City of Lake City, Andru Peters  

Goodhue County, Ted Seifert  City of Hastings, Mark Vaughan  

City of S t . Charles, Wayne Getz   

 
 

OTHERS :  

Ramsey County RRA; Kevin 

Roggenbuck  

Dan Krom, MnDOT  

Tom Faella, La Crosse  John Goodman, All Aboard MN  

Nora Felton, CCARL  Matt Paren t , Dakota County  

Ramsey County RRA; Sandie Jacobson   

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND I NTRODUCTIONS  

Chair Rettman  called to order at  10:03  a.m.  
 

2 . APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
A motion to approve was requested. Ted Seifert  moved for approval of the age nda , 
seconded by Rich Hall . The motion passed  unanimously by voice vote .  

 
3 .  M INUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 3,  2015  MEETING  

A motion to approve t he minutes from Commissioner Rettman was re quested. 
Wayne Getz  moved for approval of the minutes , seconded by Ted Seifert . The 
motion passed  unanimously by voice  vote .  

 
4. CHECKS AND CLAIMS  

Kevin Roggenbuck stated the RMS invoice was just received last night so it hasnôt 
been reviewed yet. This item will be held over until the next meeting to allow time 
for review . No action on this item today.   

 
5. SECOND CHICAGO ï SAINT PAUL PASSENGER TRAIN  

Dan Krom, MnDOT Passenger Rail Office, provided an update.  Mr. Krom said a 
feasibility study to add a second train  between Chicago and Saint Cloud  concluded 
that there is de mand for more service .  The study showed that a route from 

Chicago to Saint Paul was the most feasible for initial service . 
  



M N  H i g h  S p e e d  R a i l  C o m m i s s i o n :  J a n u a r y  7 ,  2 0 1 6          pa g e | 4 

 

Minnesota High Speed Rail Commission | 214 E. Fourth Street, Suite 200, St Paul, MN 55101 
www.mnhighspeedrail.com 

MnDOT, WisDOT and RCRRA staff met with the FRA on October 29, 2015 to discuss 
the Environmental Assessment (EA)  to determine infrastructure needs, a service 

plan and environme ntal  impacts and mitigation . The group agreed that MnDOT 
would lead the EA. Together, the group has developed a draft R equest for proposals 
(RFP)  to hire a consulting firm. MnDOT and RCRRA staff are also working on a draft 

partnership agreement between both organizations. The RFP will be refined and 
firms will be solicited as soon as funding from both states is secured. Dan Krom 

anticipat ed the EA would  take one to one -and -a-half years  to complete . This is 
considered a corridor train (anything below 700 miles)  and service would not be 
funded by Am trak , though federal participation will be sought  for construction.  

 
Dan  Krom stated it is possible that we could have service in place around 2018, 

with capital costs around $100 million. Two train sets are likely to be needed.  The 
group will look at purchasing and leasing equipment, depending on what is more 
feasible. On - time reliability will improve dramatically with the addition of this train.  

The key is that capacity is being pushed with the increase in rail traffic (oil, freight, 
etc.). The conce rn is the Empire Builder is unreliable right now.  MnDOT will be 

looking at all rail crossings and determining where improvements  need to be made.  
 
Andru  Peters asked if we  can put in model train car ideas ï to add special cars to 

this train (such as a meeting room with a table, chairs, wi - fi, etc.) to promote more 
ridership. Dan  Krom responded that they will make the accommodations as best 

they can. They are focused on one of the through - trains between Chicago and 
Milwaukee and stations will likely be unstaffed ï eTickets, bike parking.  

 
Dan  Krom said t he funding available currently is not enough to complete the entire 
EA and get the project ready for construction. The funding that will be available is 

expected to be enough to complete the Rail Traffic Controller (R TC) modelling to 
determine the capital and facility needs, the development of a service plan that is 

coordinated with new, additional service from Chicago to Milwaukee, and begin 
conceptual design of the project. This work will also include public engageme nt and 
coordination with the host railroads.  

 
Kevin Roggen buck said The MN High Speed Rail Commission currently has 

approximately $65,000 in unspent previous yearôs appropriations (reserves) and 
will invoice the Financial Parties for 2015 membership dues in the total amount of 
$39,000 before the end of the year. If the MN HSR Commission contributes a 

meaningful amount toward the EA, it will have a ñseat at the tableò among the 
projectôs leadership group. The Commission representative must be decided by the 

Commission, but Chair Rettman recommends that the Commission be represented 
by one of the five Financial Parties, excluding Ramsey County.  
 
 
  



M N  H i g h  S p e e d  R a i l  C o m m i s s i o n :  J a n u a r y  7 ,  2 0 1 6          pa g e | 5 

 

Minnesota High Speed Rail Commission | 214 E. Fourth Street, Suite 200, St Paul, MN 55101 
www.mnhighspeedrail.com 

A contribution for the Commission would be used as contingency funding toward 
this first phase of work, meaning it would not leave the com mission budget until 

needed and requested for release.  
 
After discussion at the September 3, 2015 Commission meeting, staff recommends 

providing $50,000 in the 2016 budget as a contribution toward the Second 
Chicago -St. Paul Passenger Train Environmental A ssessment, to be used as 

contingency funding. This amount does not deplete the Commissionôs reserves. 
Including the revenue anticipated from the 2015 Financial Party dues, the reserves 
can be substantially replenished in one year while still using an offse t to reduce 

member contributions in 2016.  
 

Commissioner Rettman explained the contribution from RCRRA and stated we need 
to seek equal buy - in and return on investment ï and the importance of having a 
seat at the table with this coalition and MnDOT.   Dan  Krom stated the funding from 

the RCRRA is unsolicited from MnDOT. If MnDOT had the funding from the 
Legislature they would be moving forward.  

 
Kevin  Roggenbuck stated that a contribution from MN HSR would also get each of 
the Commission ôs Financial Parties a voting seat on  the Intercity Passenger  Rail 

Forum .  Dan  Krom stated they hoped to have a  draft scope of work done before the 
next MN HSR Commission meeting in January and the Commission will know what 

will be provided with the money being contributed.  
 

Action requested: That the commission include $50,000 in the 2016 Work Plan and 
Budget to be used as contingency funding for the Second Chicago -Saint Paul 
Passenger Train Environmental Assessment.  

 
A motion was made by Ted Seifert to contribute the $50,000. Andru Peters 

seconded  the motion. The motion passed unanimously by voice vote.  
 
Commissioner Rettman stated this is critical to Wabasha, Winona, etc., and the 

benefits are incredible. She asked if any of the county people attending the meeting 
today would be willing to be the designated person to work with MnDOT. Ted 

Seifert agreed to be this representative. Dan  Krom stated this will be a small 
group/additional committee and donôt know what the role will be yet. Policy issues 
will also be addressed with this committee, and look ing at different funding sources. 

Rich Hall agreed to be  the alternate. Dan  Krom stated we will only hold meetings 
when we need to and that MnDOT is very sensitive to peopleôs time. A motion was 

made by Wayne Getz to pass this.  Mark Vaughan seconded the motion. The motion 
passed unanimously by voice vote.  
 
  



M N  H i g h  S p e e d  R a i l  C o m m i s s i o n :  J a n u a r y  7 ,  2 0 1 6          pa g e | 6 

 

Minnesota High Speed Rail Commission | 214 E. Fourth Street, Suite 200, St Paul, MN 55101 
www.mnhighspeedrail.com 

6. 2016 Work Plan and Budget  
Kevin Roggenbuck reported on this and reviewed the information that was mailed 

on October 29 th  in the meeting packet. A revised copy was s ent out on November 3. 
It will be the same budget as 2015, with the same contributions and offsets as 
2015. This assumes the $50,000 contribution for the Second Train Study, which 

was just approved.  
 

We moved the conference items off the budget as this is not paid for by this 
Commission.  Because the Commission a greed to reimburs e members for mileage 
when members are doing advocacy work on behalf of this commission , mileage was 

listed in the budget . A motion was made by Andru Peters to approve the 2016 work 
plan and budget. Wayne Getz seconded the motion. The motion passed 

unanimously by voice vote.  
 
7. PUBLIC OUTREACH  

Kevin  Roggenbuck reported on this and reviewed the information that was included 
in the meeting packet (mailed on October 29 th ). Highlights included the work that 

RMS has done to date including 70 Facebook pos ts, which is generating a lot of 
activity . Facebook likes in creased by 200. Website may be stale and need a new 
look. Talked with RMS about giving us a fresh look and getting it caught up with our 

Facebook page.  
 

Mark  Vaughan asked about creating an App and whether RMS has brought this to 
our attention. He also und erstands that developing an app would be expensive. 

Kevin  Roggenbuck stated no RMS has not, however he will talk with them about it. 
The strategic communications plan update includes updating our Facebook page, 
but not developing a new app.   Commissioner R ettman asked Kevin  Roggenbuck t o 

talk with RMS about the app as a possibility in the future.  
 

8. MNDOT  PASSENGER RAIL REPORT  
Dan Krom provide d the following update.  
¶ Tier 1 Environmental Impact Statement ï work is pro gressing.  

¶ ZipRail analysis ï donôt know the timeframe yet. Looking at draft chapters 

right now.   Nothing more is known about private sector projects other than 

what is reported in the newspapers.  

¶ Northern Lights Express ï Duluth to Minneapolis Corridor ï very close to 

releasing elements of the development plan. Capital costs are about half of 

what was initially expected. FRA is holding us back from releasing 

information until we get buy - in with BNSF. Hope to have more information by 

mid -December.  

  



M N  H i g h  S p e e d  R a i l  C o m m i s s i o n :  J a n u a r y  7 ,  2 0 1 6          pa g e | 7 

 

Minnesota High Speed Rail Commission | 214 E. Fourth Street, Suite 200, St Paul, MN 55101 
www.mnhighspeedrail.com 

9. LA CROSSE AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE POTENTIAL MEMBERSHIP  
Kevin Roggenbuck  provided background on this. The La Crosse Area Planning 

Committee  (LAPC) is interested in becoming a memb er, however in the Joint 
Powers Agreement (JPA)  does not identify it as eligible to be a Financial Party . How 
do we accommodate them in the Joint Powers Agreement if we accept  LAPC as a 

member? The JPA funding formula includes population, existing and planned 
passenger rail and commuter station , route mileag e and a portion distributed 

evenly among the Financial Parties . How do we accommodate LAPC to be fair?  
 
Andru Peters stated La Crosse is a major player. We could have a bottle -neck in La 

Crosse, with the bridge crossing and the various freight trains. Andru  Peters stated 
we need to include La Crosse as a partner as they are a key player.  

 
Commissioner Rettma n asked Kevin Roggenbuck if the LAPC  could be considered as 
a county or a city. Kevin Roggenbuck replied that he calculate a contribution 

treating  the LAPC as a cou nty.  Tom Faella , LAPC Executive Director , stated he 
plans to attend these meetings and be active. His policy board is also  very 

interested in this project.  To become a Financial Party , there would need to be 
some discussion among his policy board. He wonôt predict whether they would be 
willing to make a financial contr ibution.  

 
Commissioner Rettman stated we are going to wait for Tom Faella and give him the 

opportunity to go to his planning committee with a ballpark figure of the financial 
contribution. Tom Faella will continue to discuss with Kevin Roggenbuck and work 

on this, and report back to this Commission.  
 
10. COMMISSIONER REPORTS  

Wayne Getz ïSt. Charles approved $2.3 million project ï fire station, new 
community projects.  

 
Andru Peters ï discussed handout from Bill Spitzer on workforce labor shortage 
project. Lake City acquired 20 pieces of property and are six months into the 

project. They broke ground on townhomes and single family homes. Working with 
private inv estors on building a hotel/event center in the downtown district. Lake 

City is also looking at redeveloping the shoreline and transform the economic and 
tourism base. They are also working on the Red Wing to Lake City bike trail.  
 

Mark Vaughan ï Red Rock Corridor is focused on bus service. Right now bus service 
stops in Cottage Grove. Hastings want s bus service and is considering joining the 

transit taxing district .  
 
Peggy Rehder ï City of Red Wing is working on latest long - term strategic plan. Levy 

Road  will be redone in the spring and hooking up the trail to other pieces. MnDOT 
will reconst ruct the second half of TH 61 in downtown Red Wing next summer to 

complete the  road project . New stores have opened downtown despite the  
construction. 3M just bought out Capital Safety , the city is  lookin g to them for 
funding.  



M N  H i g h  S p e e d  R a i l  C o m m i s s i o n :  J a n u a r y  7 ,  2 0 1 6          pa g e | 8 

 

Minnesota High Speed Rail Commission | 214 E. Fourth Street, Suite 200, St Paul, MN 55101 
www.mnhighspeedrail.com 

Rich Hall ï Wabasha Cou nty is battling budget this time of year. Need monies for 
the roads. Equipment is so outdated and needs to be replaced and need to improve 

some of this. Canôt do all of this with levies so we are looking at sales tax, etc. 
Discussed the trails and getting them connected to the other communities and clear 
to 14. In the very near future you should be able to ride your bike from Plainview to 

Rochester.  
 

Ted Seifert ï discussed making decisions on whatôs best for the country. Goodhue 
County is finishing the Heal th and Human Services building.  
 

Commissioner Rettman stated this is what makes the river route so great -  all these 
synergies going on ï the Viking, bus, the Second Train ï so people can get off 

along the route and have a great time. All forms of transport ation brings this 
synergy and vitality.  
 

11.  OTHER  
a. Next Scheduled Meet ing  

The next meeting will take place on Thursday, January 7 th , 2016 at the Goodhue 
County Justice Center.  
 

b. Appointment of members and alternates for 2016 ï when your city does this, 
please communicate this information back to this commission.  

 
Andru Peters asked if he would still be a member or an alternate  to the Intercity 

Passenger Rail Forum . Dan Krom said  that each county that is a financial partner in 
a passenger rail study will have a vote, non - financial partners  will not have a vote. 
He stated the counties will have a seat at the table. We encourage other partners, 

including cities, etc., but the financial partners will be the only voting members.  
 

c. Meeting Packet Format ï Kevin Roggenbuck asked the group about their 
preference in receiving the Commission meeting packets as a hard copy mailed 
versus just email. It was decided that staff will send an email to the members  to 

ask their preference: electronic, mail or both.  
 

Rich Hall made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ted Seifert seconded the motion.   
No further discussion; the meeting was adjourned at 11:35 am.  
  



M N  H i g h  S p e e d  R a i l  C o m m i s s i o n :  J a n u a r y  7 ,  2 0 1 6          pa g e | 9 

 

Minnesota High Speed Rail Commission | 214 E. Fourth Street, Suite 200, St Paul, MN 55101 
www.mnhighspeedrail.com 

 Agenda I tem #5  
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM  
 

 
TO:   Minnesota High Speed Rail Commission Members  

 
FROM:  Staff  
 

DATE:  December 30, 2015  
 

RE:   Checks and Claims  
 
 

Attached are two invoices from RMS Public Relations for services related to advocacy 
and outreach for the MN High Speed Rail Commission.  The invoices cover the time 

period from July 16, 2015 through November 30, 2015.  
 
Invoice #151145 covering the time p eriod from July 16 through October 31, 2015 

was received by staff on the evening of November 4, and was not included in the 
Commissionôs packet for their meeting on the following day.  It is included for review 

and approval at this, the January 7, 2016 Com mission meeting.  
 
Invoice #151255 covers services provided during the month of November, 2015.  

 
RMS Public Relations: media relations/communications,  

corridor advocacy, strategic counsel, and electronic information  
updates.  Website design and developmen t, renewal of  

Constant Contact enewsletter  
Invoice #151145 (July 16, 2015 ï October 31, 2015)   $ 7,718.00  
 

RMS Public Relations: media relations/communications,  
corridor advocacy  and strategic counsel.  

Invoice #151255 (November 1, 2015 ï November 30, 201 5)  $ 675.00  
 
 

Total   $ 8,393.00  
 

 
Action Requested:  Approval.  
 

 

  



M N  H i g h  S p e e d  R a i l  C o m m i s s i o n :  J a n u a r y  7 ,  2 0 1 6          pa g e | 10 

 

Minnesota High Speed Rail Commission | 214 E. Fourth Street, Suite 200, St Paul, MN 55101 
www.mnhighspeedrail.com 

 
 



M N  H i g h  S p e e d  R a i l  C o m m i s s i o n :  J a n u a r y  7 ,  2 0 1 6          pa g e | 11 

 

Minnesota High Speed Rail Commission | 214 E. Fourth Street, Suite 200, St Paul, MN 55101 
www.mnhighspeedrail.com  



M N  H i g h  S p e e d  R a i l  C o m m i s s i o n :  J a n u a r y  7 ,  2 0 1 6          pa g e | 12 

 

Minnesota High Speed Rail Commission | 214 E. Fourth Street, Suite 200, St Paul, MN 55101 
www.mnhighspeedrail.com 

 
 
 
 



M N  H i g h  S p e e d  R a i l  C o m m i s s i o n :  J a n u a r y  7 ,  2 0 1 6          pa g e | 13 

 

Minnesota High Speed Rail Commission | 214 E. Fourth Street, Suite 200, St Paul, MN 55101 
www.mnhighspeedrail.com 

 
 
 



M N  H i g h  S p e e d  R a i l  C o m m i s s i o n :  J a n u a r y  7 ,  2 0 1 6          pa g e | 14 

 

Minnesota High Speed Rail Commission | 214 E. Fourth Street, Suite 200, St Paul, MN 55101 
www.mnhighspeedrail.com 

 
 
 



M N  H i g h  S p e e d  R a i l  C o m m i s s i o n :  J a n u a r y  7 ,  2 0 1 6          pa g e | 15 

 

Minnesota High Speed Rail Commission | 214 E. Fourth Street, Suite 200, St Paul, MN 55101 
www.mnhighspeedrail.com 

 
 



M N  H i g h  S p e e d  R a i l  C o m m i s s i o n :  J a n u a r y  7 ,  2 0 1 6          pa g e | 16 

 

Minnesota High Speed Rail Commission | 214 E. Fourth Street, Suite 200, St Paul, MN 55101 
www.mnhighspeedrail.com 

 
 



M N  H i g h  S p e e d  R a i l  C o m m i s s i o n :  J a n u a r y  7 ,  2 0 1 6          pa g e | 17 

 

Minnesota High Speed Rail Commission | 214 E. Fourth Street, Suite 200, St Paul, MN 55101 
www.mnhighspeedrail.com 

 
 
 



M N  H i g h  S p e e d  R a i l  C o m m i s s i o n :  J a n u a r y  7 ,  2 0 1 6          pa g e | 18 

 

Minnesota High Speed Rail Commission | 214 E. Fourth Street, Suite 200, St Paul, MN 55101 
www.mnhighspeedrail.com 

 
 
 


